



Mr Michael Coulter
General Manager
Nambucca Shire Council
PO BOX 177
MACKSVILLE NSW 2447

Our ref: 10/03227
Your ref: SF 1082

Dear Mr Coulter

Planning Proposal PP 2010 NAMBU 004 00 Valla Urban Growth Area – Gateway Extension

I refer to your request on 3 January 2012 seeking an extension of time to complete the Planning Proposal PP_2010_NAMBU_004_00 to determine appropriate zonings to allow development of the Valla Urban Growth Area.

I have determined as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act, 1979, to amend the Gateway Determination dated 12 August 2010 for PP_2010_NAMBU_004_00.

The Gateway Determination is amended by extending the time for the completion of the Planning Proposal by an additional three months. The Planning Proposal is now due for completion by 1 April 2012.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Jim Clark, Team Leader, Local Planning of the Department of Planning and Infrastructure Northern Region Office on 66416604.

Yours sincerely

23/1/12

Tom Gellibrand
Deputy Director General
Plan Making and Urban Renewal